



Murray State Student Government Association

MEETING MINUTES 10/12

Come to order: 4:33pm

Approval of minutes: Motion by Grady Ward; seconded by Cameron Woods.

Old Business: none to report.

New Business:

- Vacancy appointment for Senator at Large position. Slate: Reid Davenport for Senator at Large. Motion to pass slate made by Cole Wyatt; seconded by Cameron Woods. 26 votes in favor—slate passed.

Announcements:

- Tri Sigma's fall philanthropy, Greek Elite, will be held this Friday, October 14th at 6:00 pm in Racer Arena. It is a cheer competition between Greek organizations and all proceeds go towards the Robbie Page Memorial.
-

Presenters/Guests

Nicholas Novotka (Residential College President):

- RCA hopes to host the Regional Business Conference in 2023. Proposed dates for the conference: Feb. 10-12, Fri-Sat; Feb. 17-19, Fri-Sat. Volunteers are needed, email for more information at msu.rcapres@murraystate.edu.
-

Branch Reports

Sydney Harper (Chief Justice): no report.

Nicholas Novotka (Residential College President): see report above.

Officer Reports

Jacob Fritts (Vice President of Finance):

- SGA made \$3347.47 from poster sales this year. This money will be placed in the general fund to be used wherever it is needed.

Claudia Sweeney (Vice President of Administration):

- Excuses MUST be sent 24 hours prior to the meeting (by Tuesdays at 4:30). Every member of Senate should have Wednesday's from 4:30-5:30 blocked off each week. If you have an excuse, you must have a legitimate reason. Sending an excuse does not mean you are automatically excused—it will be decided based on the reason.



Gabe Maynard (Executive Vice President & President of Campus Activities Board):

- Upcoming CAB events:
 - Stuff-A-Horse on Thursday, October 27th
 - Rocky Horror Picture Show on October 31st
 - Virtual Reality on November 2nd
 - Ms. MSU interviews on November 14th

Ellie McGowan (President):

- Every member of senate must help work the parade. You will be released in time to meet up with your organization.

Director Reports

Amya Ferguson, Diversity and Inclusion: no report.

Hanna Scott, Election Ways and Means: no report.

Emma Gage, Enrollment Management & Student Success: no report.

Conor Washburn, Government Relations: absent from meeting; no report.

Shana Leuking, Public Relations: no report

Beau Osborne, University Affairs: No report.

Isaiah Pruitt, Chief of Staff: no report.

University Committee Reports

President's Office, Dr. Bob Jackson: absent from meeting; no report.

Student Affairs Office, Dr. Don Robertson: no report.

Facilities Management, Mr. Jason Youngblood: absent from meeting; no report.

Dining Services, Mr. Jim Halcolmbe & Mr. David Blank:

- Welcome Kenzie Hunter, the new working intern for dining services.
- This Tuesday there was a Best of Brazil event; on Wednesday there was a Build your Own Sundae event.
- Next week:
 - Chef Appreciation week—chefs at Winslow will each have a day of the week to customize their own menu.



- Next Wednesday at 6:00 pm, there will be a Diwali celebration in Winslow, with fireworks at 7.
- Retail takeover at Tres: Burrito Shack
- On Monday, the semi-annual dining survey will come out and it will be posted on social media. Participants will be entered to win a Roku TV.

Auxiliary Services, Mr. David Looney:

- Recommend ideas for the future of dining services.
- P3 update: at this point, we are just waiting for some pricing to come back to be reviewed.

Advisor to SGA & Student Organizations, Mrs. Jeanie Morgan:

- We think we will be in the new office by Christmas or right after.
- At Christmas, they are starting to tear up the floor in Curris, therefore, no meetings are allowed to be held in the Barkley from November 20th through February.
- This year's homecoming parade will be larger than usual with it being Murray State's centennial year and it being an election year. Information will be given out at next Wednesday's meeting to give everyone assignments for the parade—this meeting is extra important.
 - No candy can be thrown during the parade, it must be handed out directly (for safety reasons).

Center for Student Involvement Office Coordinator, Mr. Kade Gambill:

- Contact to get your headshot taken if you haven't already.
- There was a mandatory meeting for all homecoming float chairs on Wednesday night—if an organization was not in attendance, they are not allowed to participate in the parade.

*Motion to adjourn meeting made by Allen Everett and seconded by Grady Ward
Motion Passed. Adjourn at 5:01 pm .*